

Sections 4, 12, and 13 are effective the day following final enactment. Sections 6 and 7 are effective on the first day of the month following the month of final enactment or on the first day of the second month following the month of final enactment if the date of final enactment is within 15 days of the end of the month, and applies to all gasoline in distributor storage on that effective date, except that the tax rate which becomes effective on January 1, 1984, applies to all gasoline in distributor storage on that date. Sections 5 and 11 are effective July 1, 1983. Sections 1 to 3 are effective on the effective date provided for sections 6 and 7 for apportionments made after that date.

Approved April 6, 1983

CHAPTER 18 — H.F.No. 56

An act relating to local government; providing for orderly annexations in accordance with the terms of the resolutions of local government units; amending Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 414.0325, subdivision 1.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 414.0325, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **INITIATING THE PROCEEDING.** One or more townships and one or more municipalities, by joint resolution, may designate an unincorporated area as in need of orderly annexation and may confer jurisdiction on the board over annexations in the designated area and over the various provisions in said agreement by submission of said joint resolution to the executive director. The resolution shall include a description of the designated area. Thereafter, an annexation of any part of the designated area may be initiated by submitting to the executive director a resolution of any signatory to the joint resolution or by the board of its own motion. Whenever the pollution control agency or other state agency pursuant to sections 115.03, 115.071, 115.49, or any law giving a state agency similar powers, orders a municipality to extend a municipal service to a designated unincorporated area, such an order will confer jurisdiction on the Minnesota municipal board to consider designation of the area for orderly annexation.

If a joint resolution designates an area as in need of orderly annexation and states that no alteration of its stated boundaries is appropriate, the board may review and comment, but may not alter the boundaries.

If a joint resolution designates an area as in need of orderly annexation, provides for the conditions for its annexation, and states that no consideration by

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

the board is necessary, the board may review and comment, but shall, within 30 days, order the annexation in accordance with the terms of the resolution.

Approved April 6, 1983

CHAPTER 19 — S.F.No. 31

An act relating to motor vehicles; providing for special license plates for amateur radio station licensees; providing for personalized license plates for motorcycles; amending Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 168.12, subdivisions 2 and 2a.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 168.12, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **AMATEUR RADIO STATION LICENSEE; SPECIAL LICENSE PLATES.** Any applicant who is an owner or joint owner of a ~~motor vehicle~~ passenger automobile, van or pickup truck, or a self-propelled recreational vehicle, and a resident of this state, and who holds an official amateur radio station license, or a citizens radio service class D license, in good standing, issued by the Federal Communications Commission shall upon compliance with all laws of this state relating to registration and the licensing of motor vehicles and drivers, be furnished with license plates for the motor vehicle, as prescribed by law for ~~passenger cars~~, upon which, in lieu of the numbers required for identification under subdivision 1, shall be inscribed the official amateur call letters of the applicant, as assigned by the Federal Communications Commission. The applicant shall pay in addition to the registration tax required by law, the sum of \$10 for the special license plates, and at the time of delivery of the special license plates the applicant shall surrender to the registrar the current license plates issued for the motor vehicle. This provision for the issue of special license plates shall apply only if the applicant's ~~passenger automobile vehicle~~ is already registered in Minnesota so that the applicant has valid regular Minnesota plates issued for that ~~passenger automobile vehicle~~ under which to operate it during the time that it will take to have the necessary special license plates made. If the applicant owns or jointly owns more than one motor vehicle of the type specified in this subdivision he may apply for special plates for each of not more than two vehicles, and, if each application complies with this subdivision, the registrar shall furnish the applicant with the special plates, inscribed with the official amateur call letters and other distinguishing information as the registrar considers necessary, for each of the two vehicles. And the registrar may make reasonable regulations governing the use of the special license plates as will assure the full compliance by the owner and holder of the special plates, with all existing laws

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.